LOVELACE, James

From: LOVELACE, James

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:12 PM

To: Paul Blais

Subject: Correction to "Narrative & Part 25 Compliance" exhibit of KA313 Modification
Application SES-MFS-20150417-00221

Attachments: Correction to Response Showing Compliance With 25.222 (c).pdf

Mr. Blais,

I am following up on my telephone call to you of earlier today in which we discussed an error that was discovered in a
response set forth on the last page of the “Narrative & Part 25 Compliance” exhibit submitted with the SES-MFS-
20150417-00221 Modification Application . The original response asserts applicant’s compliance with Section 25.222 (c)
of the Commission’s Rules for Earth Stations on Vessels. As noted during this phone call the last sentence of the
submitted response states —

Until the coordination process is completed ASGI will continue to comply with 25.222 (c) by not operating Ku-band
ESVs at all in the 14.47 — 14.5 GHz frequency band within the specified distances of the protected facilities.

The sentence should state —

Until the coordination process is completed ASGI will continue to comply with 25.222 (c) by not operating Ku-band
ESVs at all in the 14.0 — 14.2 GHz frequency band within the specified distances of the protected facilities.

As per your instruction | prepared the attached correction request and am adding it and this email to the file via the IBFS
Pleadings and Comments tool. Could you please accept this correction request and bring it to the attention of the
engineer handling the SES-MFS-20150417-00221 Modification Application.

Thank you.

Best regards,

James G. Lovelace

Consultant

Airbus DS Satcom Government, Inc.
2550 Wasser Terrance, Suite 6000
Herndon, Virginia 20171

Telephone: +1 703 466 5945
James.Lovelace@astrium.eads-na.com

WWwWw.govsatcom-airbusds.com

As of September 15, 2014 Astrium Services Government, Inc. has changed its name to Airbus DS SatCom Government,
Inc. Please be sure to note my new contact information.



